

# Nathan Le Ray

+33 637 848 237   nathan@sxnlabs.com   Brest, France   [sxnlabs.com](http://sxnlabs.com)

## Profile

Software engineer & DevOps with **10+ years of experience** in applications **development** and **infrastructures** management. I offer a wide range of services from **Ruby on Rails / Django** projects consulting and development to the deployment of cloud infrastructure on **AWS**.

## Experience

### **SOFTWARE ENGINEER & DEVOPS, SXN LABS, BREST – 2007-PRESENT**

Design and development of tailored websites and applications for private and corporate customers. Management of their infrastructures.

### **LEAD SOFTWARE ENGINEER & DEVOPS, CULTUR'IN THE CITY, PARIS, 2018-2021**

Management of the enterprise's IT and development of the softwares and infrastructure.

### **FULL STACK ENGINEER, DELIVER.EE, PARIS, 2016-2018**

Enhancement of the current Ruby on Rails applications and development of the new projects.

## Education

ISEN Brest – Electronic and CS engineer, 2015

## Skills

Languages: English read, spoken and written.

Programming: Ruby, Python, Elixir, JavaScript, Bash, Java, PHP

Services: PostgreSQL, MySQL, MongoDB, Redis, ElasticSearch

Framework: Ruby on Rails, Django, Sinatra, Flask, Laravel

Tools: Terraform, Ansible, Packer, Kubernetes

Cloud : AWS, Heroku, CleverCloud, Digital Ocean, ...

## Interests

Besides my work and the Internet, I'm interested in science, History, literature (SF, spying, ...), and movies... I love to walk in nature and discover new places.